Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 1:54 PM
To: Jeff Bates
Subject: RE: 041298-TP - BST/CI2, Inc.
Sure, will do. 2o
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----- Original Message e = & =
From: Jeff Bates = =
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 1:32 PM Zxo 20
To: Dorothy Menasco % T
Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons w ¥
Subject: 041298-TP - BST/CI2, Inc. <= o

Dorothy,

For some reason, they don't appear to see the difference between "I" and "1". The agreement papers are correct,

but the letter shows the incorrect digit. Can you please change it to reflect the company name as it appears in
MCD - CI2, Inc. (TX334)? '

I'm calling BST to point out the error.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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